
From: @wcusd5.net
Subject: Re: Illinois Public Act 102-0340
Date: September 28, 2021 at 1:27 PM
To: @phimc.org

Yes!  Please add me to the email group.  Thank you for helping out with this situation also.  I'm excited to see how this plays out!

 (she/her)
 Teacher 

!

Diversity Club (GSA) Sponsor 

"

Waterloo High School  

#

 

On Tue, Sep 14, 2021 at 3:27 PM @phimc.org> wrote:

Thanks for reaching out, ! And thanks for the connection,  – moving you to BCC to spare your inbox moving forward.

 

I’ve brought our Policy & Advocacy Manager,  (they/them), into this thread as our point for all things policy and legislation-
related. , can you speak to whether or not this law is already being enforced?

 

On a more GSA-related note, , I currently maintain an email listserv for GSA Advisors through which folks can get info and
connect to other leaders within the safer schools movement – might you be interested in being added to this space?

 

Excited to connect further!

 

Pronouns: they/them

Public Health Institute of Metropolitan Chicago (PHIMC)

 (cell)

 

Why I put my pronouns on my email signature

 

 

From: she/her @gsanetwork.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 12:37
To: @wcusd5.net>
Cc: @phimc.org>
Subject: Re: Illinois Public Act 102-0340

 

Hello . 

 

Thank you for reaching out. I have forwarded your email to our Illinois GSA rep Nat who will be in touch with you very soon. I have
copied them to this email as well. 

 

Best Regards, 

https://medium.com/gender-inclusivit/why-i-put-pronouns-on-my-email-signature-and-linkedin-profile-and-you-should-too-d3dc942c8743
https://www.phimc.org/
https://truecolorsunited.org/2018/02/15/gender-pronouns-explained/


 

On Mon, Sep 13, 2021 at 1:21 PM @wcusd5.net> wrote:

Hello! My name is  (she/her), and I am the GSA faculty sponsor at a high school in southern Illinois. We did a
little research today, and discovered that legislation has recently been passed by the Illinois House, Senate, and signed by the
Governor which states all schools 4th-12th grade must provide menstrual hygiene products in ALL bathrooms free of charge.
Currently, our school does not provide these products in the boys' bathrooms. I was wondering about the best practices as far as
communicating this with our administration/school board. I don't want to get anyone in trouble, but I would like to see this change
take place so that we are adhering to state policies. I haven't the slightest idea how I should go about this or where I should
start.
Thank you,

 (she/her)

 Teacher 

!

Diversity Club (GSA) Sponsor 

$ %

Waterloo High School  

#

 

 

--

 
National Field Organizer
she/her/hers

Inline image
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@gsanetwork.org

https://medium.com/gender-inclusivit/why-i-put-pronouns-on-my-email-signature-and-linkedin-profile-and-you-should-too-d3dc942c8743

